From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov

Sent: 4/21/2011 2:58:53 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Fw: Threat Assessment in F and F
Attachments: Fw: Threat Assessment in F and F

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

'stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov' <mailto:stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov>

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and
try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: GSD-HUB-RDCOl.gsd.doj.gov

stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found ##

Original message headers:

Received: from GSD-MBX-RDCO8.gsd.doj.gov ([fe80::4d2a:ed32:d509:1774]) by
GSD-HUB-RDCOl.gsd.doj.gov ([::1]) with mapi; Thu, 21 Apr 2011 14:58:52 -0400
Content-Type: application/ms—-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: "Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)" <Lisa.Monaco@usdoj.gov>

To: "'stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov'" <stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov>

Date: Thu, 21 Apr 2011 14:58:50 -0400

Subject: Fw: Threat Assessment in F and F

Thread-Topic: Threat Assessment in F and F

Thread-Inde:::
Rcov+9UXaMgiGX4LZSeqUOsWLIBL/uAAROC2ARAEHP6cARDYaHWAABTVEABzx SHMAMWLPOoAAHVPLQAAR L oCW=
Message—ID: <2FBDFO9EDSAS18E45BG64AECDCTCET2FC670294E9849EC@GSD-MBX-RDC0O8.gsd.do]j.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <2FBDFOEDSA818E45BG4ECDCTCET2FCE70294E9849E@GSD-MBX-RDCO8.gsd.doj.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0
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